Republic ol the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region VIT Cenimyl Visayas
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NEGROS ORIENTAL
wuw. depednegor.net

MEMORANDUM TO: ALAN BANA, NOHS Choir Director
ABNER CABANTING, NOHS Choir Accompanist
NOHS Choir

Through: Mr. Arnold R. Jungco, Principal IV, NOHS
Antonieta C. Olores Ed. D,, PSDS, Bindoy 2

FROM: WILFREDA D.

NGALOS, Ph. D. CESO V
Schools Hivisi

Su eréntendentg
]l

SUBJECT: REHEARSALS FOR THE NEGROS ORIENTAL
PERFORMS AT ROBINSON’S PLACE- DUMAGUETE

DATE: March 22, 2019

I. In line with the Grand Recital dubbed as NEGROS ORIENTAL PERFORMS AT
ROBINSON’S PLACE- DUMAGUETE on March 24, 2019, you are hereby directed to
conduct intensive practices on March 23, 2019 at the Third Floor, Conference Room,
Negros Oriental Division Office, Capitol< Area, Dumaguete City to brace for the
abovementioned activity.

2. You are entitled to receive a service credit for the service rendered on Saturday.

3. Travelling and other incidental expenses shall be charged against School MOOE and
other local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

4. This memorandum serves as the TRAVEL ORDER.

5. 1mmediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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